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Non Gazetted Staff Union Office,Canteen Building, Lodhi Road, Mousam Bhavan Compound, New Delhi - 110 003.  Tel :- OT) 43824483

Pramod G.Sawant | Ref No :-/™ D”" Lo |% ' 9, 136 Date : '2}”’/)&’7
(Chairman)
To
Sat Pal Singh Th.e _Secretary, ,
(President) Ministry of Earth Sciences,
‘ Prithvi Bhawan, Lodhi Road,
New Delhi-110003.
Kapil Chamoli . .
{General Secretary) ’ ) .
‘ Subject: Pending issues related to policy matter- regarding
Raju Bhargav Reference: 1 IMD/NGSU/70 dated 11.08.2014
e 2. IMD NGSU/2019/128 Dated 08.02.2019
3. IMD NGSU/2019/126 Dated 08.02.2019
Sarjeet Singh 4 IMD NGSU/2017/37 Dated 30.03.2017
(Asst. General Secretary) Sir
(General) !
The following four issues are very important raised by our union and need
(:S‘:t"‘si;g:‘z:z:;j:) your personal attention. It is presume that neither IMD nor MoES is serious about
'(O,ganisam) k these issues. Either they are reluctant to do anything for the Group-B and Group-C
staff of IMD or they are not able to understand the sensitivity of the cases.
Rav(l;:gizr:;ngh 1. Scientific and Operational status to IMD.
2. Implementation of Mali Committee Report.
3. To prepare a Document named “Hour of Employment for IMD employees”
Adya Shanker Tripathi which will elaborate all the rules related to rosters, number of Hours of
ICECHermhe work, period of rest, iength of continuous duty, compensation package for
extra duties etc. The most important thing is we want this document to be
Vijay Pal Singh notified in the Gazette of India.
(CEC Member) 4. To prepare the Manual of India Meteorological Department. In this regard
DO Letter No. K-11022/43/2015-ARC(pt) dated 08.09.2016 may kindly be
Rohtas Singh referred to.
(CEC Member) It has been noticed in last many years that most of the time is wasted
between IMD and MoES while processing the case. Since all the above cases are
Anoop Singh policy matters and as per guidelines of DoPT policy matters should be taken up by
(CEC Member) the Ministry itself, it is therefore requested that MoES may take up these cases at
their end without sending the file to IMD. However advice/ comments may be
Ashish Kumar Tyagi obtained from IMD whenever it feels necessary.
(CEC Member)
With Regards
Vandana . 2
(Lady Representative) 3] qﬂ‘ﬁa (PR d% L3
o (Kapil Chamoli)
CA. Kameshwary C— ?\?\T& ................ General Secretary
(Advisor) ﬁ:“—ﬂfﬁ Lg ﬁ\\q .......... 9810486833
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